1. What is the specific scope that will be included within the work described as SURVEILLANCE AND MAINTENANCE for Portsmouth and for Paducah? Please address as separate sites. 
2. The answer provided by the government concerning sampling and analysis did not specify sampling type.  What type of sampling will be required in the work scope described in the Infrastructure Services Sought Solicitation (ISSS)? It is assumed that services, such as characterization and sampling (particularly with respect to wastes), would be managed by the Environmental Remediation Services (ERS) scope of work. How does the sampling and analysis scope differ at Portsmouth and Paducah relative to the Infrastructure Services Contract? 
3. Given that the COLD STANDBY status is currently performed by USEC, please define the term "technical support" as this work item relates to Cold Standby status of gaseous diffusion process buildings at Portsmouth. 
4. What support will be required for the DOE REAL ESTATE OFFICE for both the Portsmouth and Paducah sites? 
5. What method of consolidation is being sought with respect to CONSOLIDATION OF STATISTICAL REPORTS scope of services? Does this include consolidation of specific types of statistical reports at each site? If so, please describe. 
6. Will the DOE provide a separate break down of scopes that are specific to each site, relative to those listed in the ISSS, similar to the construct of the ERS Solicitation? 
7. What is the general nature and scope of DISPOSAL OF SANITARY WASTE? Is it similar at both locations? 
8. Does the referenced SITE SHIPPING AND RECEIVING item involve any classified and/or hazardous materials?"
Answer: (For questions 1 thru 8 above) These questions will be addressed in the statement of work for the infrastructure services at the Portsmouth and Paducah sites if an RFP is issued.  The issuance of a source sought does not guarantee that an RFP will be issued.  The sources sought request is only to identify firms or teams that have the capability to perform the activities that are identified in the sources sought document.

9)  There was some confusion at the meeting in Nashville concerning the calculus to be used to determine the small business size status of a team of small businesses seeking the Infrastructure Services contract for Portsmouth and Paducah.  As a consequence we reviewed the Small Business Administration small business size regulations.  Unfortunately after review of the regulations there is still some uncertainty concerning the small business status of an LLC?

Under NAICS Code 561210 small business size is determined by the revenue of the firm and affiliates.  The problem arises out of the definition of an affiliated firm and when the total revenues of affiliated firms must be aggregated to determine the small business size status. Our question is as

follows:

If a group of firms which individually qualify as a small business under NAICS code 561210 (i.e. total revenue of less than $23 million and are not affiliated in any way other than the LLC) form an LLC to propose on this work, is the LLC considered a small business even though the aggregate total revenue for all of the firms in the LLC exceed $23 million?

Answer:  For this scenario see 13 CFR 121.103 (f)(3)(B)(2).  According to 13 CFR 121.103 (f)(3)(B)(2) this LLC would be considered a small business.
10)  The solicitation states that we should submit capability information via the DOE IIPS. Will there be a submit proposal button available on the IIPS web site to submit the SOC information (there is not one available as of yet)? If so, when will it be available? If not, how else would you like us to submit? Thank You.
A submit proposal button has been made available for vendor responses.
11)  Is it possible to get a list of the contractors responding to the solicitation?  I have 20 years of experience in managing the infrastructure work at DOE's Mound Facility in Miamisburg, Ohio, and I might be able to lend added expertise to one of the interested contractors on either a full time or part time basis.
No 

